

SEASON 12, ISSUE 12: January 19th, 2008

The Rosedale Open homepage: http://www.pvv.ntnu.no/~janbu/ropen.html

Contents

- 1. Introduction
- 2. Broadcast messages
- 3. Apprentices discovered
- 4. League results
- 5. League tables
- 6. Scorers lists
- 7. Suspensions
- GMs auction
 Transferlist
- 10.Sale to non-league
- 11. Private trade
- 12. League matches next issue
- 13. the Rosedale Knockout
- 14. GM's ramble
- 15. Award ceremony and statistics
- 16. List of addresses
- 1. Introduction

Refer to GM's ramble, section 14, for information.

2. Broadcast messages

None.

3. Apprentices discovered

None.

4. League results

Rosedale Premiership Match day 21

```
Mishima Zaibatsu - Tamriel Athletic 3:0
```

Devil Jin (28., 64.), True Ogre (53.) ***---Scorers:

An expected and easy home win for Mishima Zaibatsu, which makes them league champions one match before the end!

Sleep Wanderers - Alphabet FC 2:1

Death (21.), Matthew Crow (5.) ***Tt (31.) Scorers:

The Night Terrors needed to win this one to have any chance of surviving, and indeed they did so deservedly. They're still not safe, though, but markedly closer to their opponents in this game plus Tamriel Athletic...

Gangsters United - FC Mokum

Scorers: Magica fra Tryll (56.), Vito Spetafore (65.) ***Marcellis (9.)

- (1 missed) ***-Penalties: --- ***Jenner Booked:

A solid stroke of luck for the Mobsters, and their survival in the top flight is guaranteed. It didn't matter much for FC Mokum; they were already safe before this last weekend.

First Men of Rome - Blue Revolution 3:3

Damiano Tommasi (78.), Roberto Pruzzo (83.), Daniele de Rossi (61.) ***Oystein Djupedal (4., 81.), Kosuke (74.)

A prestiguous match between the teams placed fourth and fifth. For a long while, it appeared as Oystein Djupedal's early goal would be the only one of the game, but in a flurry of a last half hour, another five goals were scored, and both teams earned themselves a point.

Fjortoft's Friends - FC Asskickers 0:0

Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-

Suppa Schui, Zico ***Dusty Rhodes, Kantaro, Mick Foley

The clash for second place! Both teams realised this was a real important game, and went at it equally hard. FC Asskickers were a bit closer to scoring from normal play, but Fjortoft's Friends had a penalty they missed. A game full of nerve, but with no

```
goals.
G.I.D. - Twin Peaks Owls
```

2:1

Ignorance (64., 76.) ***Leo Johnson (58.)

The infamous Brennhaug Bad Luck (BBL) has apparently transferred from Kremlin to Twin Peaks Owls at this point - despite deserving three goals from play and chances, the Bookhouse Boys scored only once and thus got no points at all.

Rosedale Premiership Match day 22

Twin Peaks Owls - Mishima Zaibatsu 0 : 0

A dreadfully boring match where Mishima Zaibatsu had most of what little play there were. Still, a draw was rather fair.

FC Asskickers - G.I.D.

Sting (17., 35.), Bill Goldberg (34., 79.), Kenichiro (27.), Kantaro Scorers: (5.), Mick Foley (62.) ***-

After winning the previous game, it was a fast and rough back down to Earth for the Truth Seekers. Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson with claiming the silver medals!

Blue Revolution - Fjortoft's Friends 2:1 Kenichi (51.), Kazuya (11.) ***---

Penalties: - ***1

--- ***The Stepover Booked:

Blue Revolution puts pressure on Toga Boys with this win... they'll have to wi n to keep the fourth place. Fjortoft's Friends didn't have much to play for after the Asskickers won their last game, but we congratulate them anyway on a rock solid third place and bronze medals!

FC Mokum - First Men of Rome 4:2

Marcellis (3., 26.), Ricardo Reis (8.), Drenthe (23.) ***Damiano

Tommasi (19.), Roberto Pruzzo (16.)

- ***- (1 missed) Penalties:

The Mock-Ups picked the right strategy and outplayed top contenders the Toga Boys, and with that sent them down to fifth place.

Alphabet FC - Gangsters United 4:1

Zz (48., 52., 82.), Ww (1.) ***Barzini (86.) Scorers:

Penalties: - (1 missed) ***-Tt, Yy ***Gudfaren

The prestiguous Eskeland derby was exciting and a lot more even than the scoreline indicates, but in the end, the best team won.

Tamriel Athletic - Sleep Wanderers

Puny Ancus (88.) ***Foxglove (16.) Scorers:

Inial Sintav, Mzunchend, Palonirya, Urbul gro-Orkulg ***Foxglove, Booked:

Zelda

Tamriel was the stronger team in this game, but spent most of it chasing the Night Terrors' one goal lead. They finally caught it in the 88th minute, but that only gave them one point.

Lexington League Match day 21 _____

Thinkers FC - Springfield United 2:2

Giovanni Pico della Mirandola (83.), David Hume (14.) ***Milhouse (69., Scorers:

Aristotle ***---Booked:

Thinkers FC thought of something smart - or they just got lucky - as their visitors were far stronger, but didn't manage to win. That's the final nail in the coffin for Springfield's promotion chances, but they'll try again next year for sure!

Slartibartfast FC - Extreme 2:5

Eccentrica Gallumbits (64., 79.) ***van Persie (61., 89.), Fabregas Scorers: (66.), Henry (32.), Scholes (24.)

--- ***Fabregas, Henry, Jol Booked:

This season Slartibartfast FC have been both bad and unlucky; and again both in this match. Extreme didn't mind the two points the slightest; still in the running for the last promotion spot...

Feyenoord - Sheffield Thursday 2:0

Mols (87.) ***---Scorers:

Penalties: 1 ***-

--- ***Fenchurch Booked:

The Owls were hopeful before the game, but were left chasing all game and not achieving any closure. Instead, it was the home team that managed two goals towards the end of the game. The chances of promotion are now very slim for Sheffield...

Ladida FC - Dummys

Dixie (23.), Paris (41.), Beyonce (88.) ***Tjiesto (6 goal\$s), Blof

(34., 86.), Trijntje (50., 75.), Krezip (35.), Doe Maar (46.)
--- ***Madonna, Trijntje

Dummys picked the right strategy, and won this game deservedly - albeit with a rampantly overstated scoreline. With this win, they've shortened the field of competition down to just Extreme, and with at least a point in the last game, Dummys are up in the Premiership. Can they handle the pressure?

Car Park Rangers - Erkrath Gladiators 0:7

--- ***Ragnar Huehnerbein (21., 69., 87.), Guenay Attes (35., 40.), Scorers:

Joerg Sieselack (71.), Daniel Klein (5.)

Hal Jordan ***Daniel Klein, Joerg Sieselack Booked:

The Powers were absolutely crippled by suspensions, and the Lunatics showed no merfcy, not stopping until they had a seven goal win.

The Ages - Kremlin 2:0

Scorers: Carboniferous (19.), Cambrian (47.) ***------ ***Clayton, Inga Marte Thorkildsen Booked:

The Ages claim the Lexington championship one game before the end! The game was close and could've gone either way, but the home advantage was enough to put the Ages ahead in terms of play as well as goals.

Lexington League Match day 22

Kremlin - Thinkers FC 3 : 0

Karisma Veggimellom Horheim (2., 68.), Martin Kolberg (80.) ***---

--- ***Voltaire

The Comrades end the season with a deserved win at Kremlin Wall. Back to the Premiership next season after a somewhat disappointing performance this season?

Erkrath Gladiators - The Ages 2:1

Guenay Attes (24.), Ragnar Huehnerbein (5.) ***Cambrian (35.) Scorers:

Benjamin Koehnen ***--Booked:

An excellent finish by Erkrath Gladiators! They received the table toppers in this game, and yet were the best team and won deservedly. A sign of better days to come?

Dummys - Car Park Rangers 0:0

Trijntje, Van Dik Hout ***Monique, Terry McGinnis

Dummys had some chance of winning this game after denying the Powers a single shot on goal, but failed to convert it. Didn't matter, though - one point was enough to promote them!

Sheffield Thursday - Ladida FC 8:4

Joe Dillon (48., 66., 70., 71.), Dave Bush (80., 86.), Claudio Vargas

(81.), Anthony Gwynn (35.) ***Pixie (47.), Beyonce (80.)

Penalties:

Anthony Gwynn, Jeff Suppan ***Pixie Booked:

Ladida slumps in form in the last week, but had already guaranteed promotion before these games. Congratulations to Per Chr. Henden for reaching the Premiership! Alas, it wasn't to be for Steve Janecek this time, but the season finished with a strong win, and I'm sure the fans will be cheering the Owls towards another good attempt at promoting next season.

Extreme - Feyenoord 5:2

Robben (9., 43.), van Persie (37., 75.), Henry (24.) ***de Guzman Scorers:

(70.)

_ ***1

Extreme finish the season with a double win weekend, but it still leaves them one point short of promotion. Almost direct return to the Premiership, but just almost...

Springfield United - Slartibartfast FC 4:1

Scorers: Milhouse (15., 34., 89.), Marge Simpson (80.) ***Ric Flair (45.) A new win for Springfield, as expected. Worst season for Slartibartfast with just one point - it can only go one way from here!

Berkeley Conference Match day 21 ______

```
Desassossego Blues - Dead Dino Storage 6:0
             Alexander Search (59., 82.), Charles R Anon (43.), Chevalier de Pas
             (73.), Fernando Pessoa (47.) ***-
             1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Valheista Kaunein (47.)
Sent off:
            Pero Botelho ***-
The definite top match of Berkeley this season, with the Blues at home against
unbeaten DDS. But lo and behold, the visitors lost a player to a red card after 47
minutes at 1-0, and after that, the Blues dominated completely. An overstated
scoreline, but a deserved win!
Greensleeves United - Harestua IL 3:2
            John Shell (41., 69.) ***Apollon Sopa (2.), Reidar Skoien (34.)
Scorers.
             1 ***-
Penalties:
Greensleeves desperately needed points in this game to have any chance of avoiding
relegation, and even though they didn't deserve any from play and chances, luck and
a friendly referee gave them both!
Frackers FC - Saturday Morning FC 4:1
Scorers:
            Billy (22.), Furundan (1.), Maya (60.) ***Hobbes (3.)
             1 ***
Penalties:
            Fettrik, Jackson ***Hobbes, Rodimus Prime
Booked:
Both teams are likely to stay in Berkeley, but could go up and down , respectively.
This result increased the chances of either team leaving the division, but don't
count your chickens just yet.
Dispelliarmus FC - Al Rassan United 6 : 6
             Albert Blackwater (10., 22.), Clara Finningwater (21., 37.), Caroline
             Ballysotch (5.), Phineas Wandernit (37.) ***Zabira (23., 30., 59.),
             Yoshimitsu (9., 47.), Garcia de Rada (53.)
Al Rassan United were weakened by suspensions, and the Wiz Kids took the opportunity
to claim two much needed points, greatly increasing their chances of survival. Lion,
however, seem rather likely to miss out on promotion now...
PSV - Coventry
               2 • 1
           Salcido (28.) ***Timothy Edge (73.)
Scorers:
            1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Thomas Wilson
An important fourpointer in the relegation struggle, where manager Smolders picked
the best strategy and thus won the even game.
AZ - Gamblers United 1:0
           Jaliens (77.) ***---
Scorers:
AZ beat third placed Gamblers against the run of play, thus keeping Al Rassan hoping
for another round...
Berkeley Conference Match day 22
Gamblers United - Desassossego Blues
                                     2:0
Scorers: Felicia Ferocious (81.) ***-
             1 ***-
Penalties:
             --- ***Antonio Mora
Booked:
Gamblers United picked the right strategy, and with some added luck, they even
claimed both points! Congratulations with the promotion won in a match against a
very strong team!
Coventry - AZ 2 : 1
          Nestor Aparatschik (49., 90.) ***Emanuelson (2.)
             Richard Rockingham ***--
Booked:
After losing to PSV the previous round, Coventry revive their hopes of avoiding
relegation with a fine and deserved victory over AZ.
Al Rassan United - PSV 1:1
            Almalik (42.) ***Beerens (83.)
Scorers:
             - ***- (1 missed)
Penalties:
            Yoshimitsu (27.) ***---
Sent off:
Fans excepted this to be an easy match for Al Rassan, but they soon discovered it
wasn't as simple as they thought. PSV picked the right strategy and had they
converted their penalty, they even would have won.
Saturday Morning FC - Dispelliarmus FC
                                        4:2
             Garfield (59., 77.), Ironhide (20.), Snoopy (85.) ***David Pubbertere
Scorers:
              (20., 53.)
             Dr Elephant ***---
Booked:
The 2Ds won a strategical victory against a team around their own strength here,
```

```
distancing the competition in the relegation race in the process.
```

```
Harestua IL - Frackers FC 10:8
             Jo Henrik Tollefsrud (7 goal\$s), Apollon Sopa (44., 63.) ***Furundan
Scorers:
              (20., 48., 89.), Maya (2., 59.), Fettrik (74.), Caprica (83.), Laura
             (30.)
Penalties:
             1 ***-
             --- ***Caprica
Booked:
!! Both teams let caution to the wind and just went at it, and together they managed
all of 18 goals. In the end, homestrong Harestua got the most, after Jo Henrik
Tollefsrud scored seven on his own!
Dead Dino Storage - Greensleeves United 7:1
             The Third Ending (41., 53.), Marillion (7., 73.), Dream (15., 87.),
             Tad Morose (38.) ***Frederick Robinson (23.)
             --- ***Charles Pulford
Booked:
DDS were already ready for Lexington, but nevertheless sent Greensleeves United down
to Kirkwood with a bang.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 21
Sjokoladen BK - Team Tobbi 3:0
Scorers: Non Stop (67.), Radu (55.), Graeme Le Saux (53.) ***---
Sjokoladen confirms they belong on the top half of the table with this clear win
against chanceless Team Tobbi.
Time Will Tell - St. Helens
                            5:0
            Garnix (1., 53.), Juan (44.), Alex (3.), Julio Baptista (59.) ***---
Scorers:
Berkeley-bound Time Will Tell dominated this match at home, and had scored twice
already after three minutes. They clearly belong at a higher level than Kirkwood...
The Potato People - NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids 9:1
             Baby Potato (6 goal$s), Mrs. Potato (31., 71.), Ronaldo Potato (77.)
Scorers:
             ***Maurice P. Schmidt (13.)
Booked:
             Peach Potato ***--
Baby Potato had a field day with the Cyberdruids; apparently, vampires aren't all
too accustomed with handling Potatoes.
Fantasy Finale - the Professors of Jazz 0:0
Yawn. If less happened, I guess nobody showed up...
Power of Dulepytters - Call of Cthulhu 1:0
            Paolo Maldini (82.) ***---
!! The Lurking Fear were weakened by suspensions, but despite a poor strategy, they
deserved to win this one. However, Paolo Maldini wanted differently...
Gunnar - Interchangeable Parts 1:2
Scorers: Gunnar Graastein (78.) ***D4 (42.), F4 (28.)
Parts rested a few key players, and that made the game closer than it otherwise
would have been. However, they managed to come out one goal ahead nevertheless.
Kirkwood Showdown Match day 22
______
Interchangeable Parts - Sjokoladen BK 1:0
         DM1 (10.) ***---
             --- ***Twist (62.)
Sent off:
Booked:
             DM1, Ron Harris ***Kotaro
D3 was overjoyed with the field time he got this week, but the rest of the team
carried the necessary weight to win both games with one goal.
Call of Cthulhu - Gunnar
                         3:0
             Kurohone (38.), The Haunted Palace (45.), Bride of Re-Animator (77.)
Scorers:
Recovering from the shock of the last game, the Lurking Fear managed to claim both
points easily at home.
the Professors of Jazz - Power of Dulepytters
                                              10 : 0
             Count Basie (3., 55., 76., 79.), Hotdog (46., 51.), Fats Waller (19.,
             84.), Bix Beiderbecke (29., 71.) ***--
After managing a great win against Call of Cthulhu in the previous game, PoD ends
```

NotReallyNewBremenCyberdruids - Fantasy Finale 5:2

their Rosedale participation with a double digit loss to the Professors of Jazz.

Samuel in the Box (84.), Maurice P. Schmidt (30.), Samuel in the Sewers (17.), Royal Ghoul VIII (55.), Kiste-Nils (28.) ***Ward Zabac (74.), Barret Wallace (55.)

Fantasy Finale have struggled away all season, so also at the Rosewood Cemetary, where the Cyberdruids controlled this game rather well.

St. Helens - The Potato People 0:6
Scorers: --- ***Baby Potato (63., 76.), Mrs. Potato (8., 47.), Harold Potata

(70.), Earl Potato (89.)

Tom Reid ***---

St. Helens received Kirkwood champions Potato People in the last game of the season, and although the scoreline flatters the visitors significantly, the away team was a fair bit better.

Team Tobbi - Time Will Tell 0 : 4

Scorers: --- ***Garnix (29., 52.), Juan (67.), Tutnix (43.)

Another easy win for Time Will Tell... I guess time will tell whether they'll have as easy a time in Berkeley.

5. League tables

Rosedale Premiership				
1) Mishima Zaibat. 8 3 0 2) FC Asskickers 9 1 1 3) Fjortoft's Fr. 7 4 0 4) Blue Revolution 7 1 3 5) FMO Rome 6 3 2 6) FC Mokum 5 2 4 7) Twin Peaks Owls 4 3 4 8) Gangsters Utd 5 3 3 9) Alphabet FC 5 1 5 10) Tamriel Athl. 3 3 5 11) Sleep Wanderers 3 1 7 12) G.I.D. 3 2 6	away 8 3 0 6 4 1 5 4 2 6 1 4 5 2 4 2 3 6 2 3 6 1 1 9 1 1 9 2 1 8 1 3 7 1 1 9	diff goals + 40 41: 1 + 51 76: 25 + 23 38: 15 + 22 37: 15 + 14 38: 24 + 7 39: 32 + 3 47: 44 - 24 38: 62 - 22 45: 67 - 34 28: 62 - 32 17: 49 - 48 20: 68	points DP VP 38: 6 0 3.5 35: 9 92 3.5 32:12 136 3 28:16 38 5 27:17 74 3 19:25 42 3 18:26 46 3 16:28 62 3 14:30 96 3.5 14:30 70 3 12:32 32 4 11:33 0 3	Cash Manager 3326 AI 2871 Daniel Ingesson 2330 Holger Heiser 3741 Erlend Janbu 1478 Ian Moes 494 Daniel Hogetoorn 1893 Knut Brennhaug 663 Sigurd Eskeland 1920 Sigurd Eskeland 983 Paul Riley 3742 Paul Riley 5720 Henriette Nygaard
Lexington League				
1) The Ages 10 0 1 2) Ladida FC 7 3 1 3) Dummys 5 4 2 4) Extreme 6 3 2 5) Sheffield Thu. 7 1 3 6) Erkrath Glad. 6 4 1 7) Springfield U. 6 3 2 8) Kremlin 6 2 3 9) Carpark Rangers 7 0 4 10) Feyenoord 4 2 5 11) Thinkers FC 4 1 6 12) Slartibartf. FC 0 1 10	away 5 3 3 6 1 4 6 2 3 5 2 4 4 2 5 4 1 6 3 3 5 3 2 6 2 3 6 1 3 7 1 2 8 0 0 11	diff goals + 43 68: 25 + 19 79: 60 + 16 46: 30 + 6 50: 44 + 20 56: 36 + 4 46: 42 + 18 43: 25 + 4 42: 38 - 3 25: 28 - 10 16: 26 - 39 22: 61 - 78 25:103	points DP VP 33:11 42 3.5 30:14 22 2 28:16 138 3.5 27:17 122 4 25:19 102 3 25:19 88 4 24:20 102 4 22:22 134 3.5 21:23 116 3 15:29 30 3.5 13:31 52 2.5 1:43 16 2.5	Cash Manager 3506 Jerry Struik 3487 Per Chr. Henden 4539 Taco Kraijenbrink 3142 Taco Kraijenbrink 4403 Steve Janecek 3525 Robert Koehnen 1265 Holger Heiser 3506 Knut Brennhaug -327 Michael Frenzel 2425 Jaap Smolders 3828 Deepak Mohoni 2248 Deepak Mohoni
Berkeley Conference				
1) Dead Dino Stor. 11 0 0 2) Desassossego B. 10 0 1 3) Gamblers Utd 8 2 1 4) Al Rassan Utd 9 1 1 5) Frackers FC 5 4 2 6) AZ 7 2 2 7) Harestua IL 7 1 3 8) Saturday Morn. 5 0 6 9) PSV 5 2 4 10) Coventry 5 4 2 11) Dispelliarmus 4 1 6 12) Greensleeves U 4 1 6	away 8 2 1 6 2 3 4 3 4 3 2 6 5 1 5 2 2 7 3 1 7 2 1 8 0 2 9 0 0 11 1 0 10 0 2 9	diff goals + 95 118: 23 + 51 100: 49 + 23 45: 22 + 32 136:104 + 11 115:104 - 13 44: 57 - 23 72: 95 - 19 91:110 - 8 28: 36 - 24 30: 54 - 36 34: 70 - 89 37:126	points DP VP 40: 4 46 3.5 34:10 56 3.5 29:15 0 3.5 27:17 124 3.5 25:19 32 3.5 22:22 38 3 22:22 162 3 15:29 112 3 14:30 46 4 14:30 94 3 11:33 8 3 11:33 92 3	Cash Manager 1088 Trond K. Botnen 3786 Oyvind H. Henriksen 729 Ulf Jiretorn 2296 Ian Moes 3003 Per Chr. Henden 3478 Jaap Smolders 1716 John Ola Tollefsrud 1080 Ian Moes 3353 Jaap Smolders 812 Peter J. Richardson 1416 Jorgen B. Vehusheia -90 Peter J. Richardson
Kirkwood Showdown		41 EE	mainta DD MD	Cook Manager
1) Potato People 10 0 1 2) Time Will Tell 10 0 1 3) Call of Cthulhu 9 1 1	away 9 1 1 7 2 2 7 0 4	diff goals +112 123: 11 + 43 93: 50 + 36 60: 24	points DP VP 39: 5 76 4.5 36: 8 40 4.5 33:11 68 3.5	Cash Manager 3012 Espen Chr. Brill 1750 Klaus Fritz 1090 Trond K. Botnen

```
4) Prof. of Jazz 8 3 0 2 1 8 + 33 73: 40 24:20 12 3.5 2126 Deepak Mohoni 5) Fantasy Finale 8 2 1 2 2 7 + 16 56: 40 24:20 46 3 832 Shawn Battensh 6) Sjokoladen BK 7 1 3 3 2 6 + 2 38: 36 23:21 92 3 1032 Marie Forselv 7) NRNBC 8 0 3 1 3 7 - 3 59: 62 21:23 0 3.5 5510 Henriette Nyga 8) Interch. Parts 5 3 3 2 2 2 7 - 18 34: 52 19:25 108 4 2148 Ray Setzer
                                                                                      832 Shawn Battensby
                                    1 3 7 - 26 30: 56 22:23 0 3.5 5510 Henriette Nygaard

2 2 7 - 18 34: 52 19:25 108 4 2148 Ray Setzer

1 3 7 - 26 30: 56 16:28 128 2 2011 Morten Varoey

0 1 10 - 71 25: 96 13:31 0 3.5 3360 Rolf Arne Bechstroem

0 1 10 - 59 36: 95 10:34 0 2.5 4634 Torbjoern Eriksen
                         5 1 5
 9) St. Helens
10) Power of Dule.
                         5 2 4
                         3 3 5
11) Team Tobbi
                         1 3 7 0 1 10 - 65 14: 79 6:38 0 2 3220 Ole Kristian Weber
12) Gunnar
6. Scorers lists
Rosedale Premiership
29 Sting
                                         (FC Asskickers)
17 Ww
                                         (Alphabet FC)
16 Leo Johnson
                                         (Twin Peaks Owls)
12 Bill Goldberg
                                         (FC Asskickers)
12 Vito Spetafore
                                         (Gangsters United)
10 Zz
                                         (Alphabet FC)
                                         (Sleep Wanderers)
 9 Foxalove
 9 Devil Jin
                                         (Mishima Zaibatsu)
8 Raul
                                         (FC Mokum)
                                         (Twin Peaks Owls)
 8 Jean Renault
Lexington League
18 Cambrian
                                         (The Ages)
17 Ragnar Huehnerbein
                                         (Erkrath Gladiators)
17 Henry
                                         (Extreme)
17 Carboniferous
                                         (The Ages)
13 Live
                                         (Dummys)
13 Petra
                                         (Ladida FC)
13 Paris
                                         (Ladida FC)
13 Pixie
                                         (Ladida FC)
13 Beyonce
                                         (Ladida FC)
12 van Persie
                                         (Extreme)
Berkeley Conference
34 Tad Morose
                                         (Dead Dino Storage)
33 Yoshimitsu
                                         (Al Rassan United)
31 Zabira
                                         (Al Rassan United)
                                         (Frackers FC)
26 Mava
24 Marillion
                                         (Dead Dino Storage)
                                         (Dead Dino Storage)
24 Fates Warning
24 Laura
                                         (Frackers FC)
22 Nestor Aparatschik
                                         (Coventry)
22 Alberto Caeiro
                                         (Desassossego Blues)
21 Rodimus Prime
                                         (Saturday Morning FC)
Kirkwood Showdown
______
31 Valerie Potato
                                         (The Potato People)
28 Fats Waller
                                         (the Professors of Jazz)
27 Mrs. Potato
                                         (The Potato People)
                                         (Time Will Tell)
24 Juan
23 Baby Potato
                                         (The Potato People)
20 Garnix
                                         (Time Will Tell)
18 Bix Beiderbecke
                                         (the Professors of Jazz)
18 Earl Potato
                                         (The Potato People)
18 Ward Zabac
                                         (Fantasy Finale)
17 Torbjoern 'Tobbi' Eriksen
                                         (Team Tobbi)
7. Suspensions
Blue Revolution: Kunihiko (1)
Fjortoft's Friends: The Stepover (1)
Erkrath Gladiators: Benjamin Koehnen (1), Joerg Sieselack (1)
Dummys: Van Dik Hout (1)
Sheffield Thursday: Jeff Suppan (1)
Extreme: Henry (2), Fabregas (1)
Al Rassan United: Yoshimitsu (1)
Saturday Morning FC: Rodimus Prime (1), Dr Elephant (2)
Dead Dino Storage: Valheista Kaunein (1)
```

St. Helens: Tom Reid (2)

Interchangeable Parts: Ron Harris (1)
Sjokoladen BK: Twist (1)

8.GM's Auction

The next GM's Auction will appear in issue 1 of season 13.

9.Transferlist

The next transferlist will appear in issue 2 of season 13.

10. Sales to the non-league

FC Asskickers: Mick Foley (536 kKj), Kenichiro (520 kKj), Lex Luger (266 kKi) Blue Revolution: Morten G. Larsen (176 kKj), Kimmo (1200 kKj), Shane Douglas (1196 kKj) Fjortoft's Friends: Guenti (1192 kKj), Mokka (516 kKj) Mishima Zaibatsu: Nina Williams (528 kKj), Hwoarang (528 kKj) First Men of Rome: Trackingbackus (240 kKj), Whoetallthepiesus (280 kKj), Wotagoalus (236 kKj), Francesco Totti (1076 kKj) Twin Peaks Owls: Antonio Mora (518 kKj), Royal Ghoul V (524 kKj), Killer Bob (590 kKj) The Age (1310 kKj), Middle Ages (594 kKj), Under Age The Ages: (594 kKj), Ordovicium (396 kKj), Mysterious Times (176 kKj), Ice Age (616 kKj) Car Park Rangers: Billy Batson (516 kKj) Gordon (586 kKj), Trijntje (576 kKj), U2 (152 kKj) Dummys: Erkrath Gladiators: Carsten Bernstein (194 kKj), Jochen Sproetel (256 kKj) Westerveld (480 kKj), vd Vaart (476 kKj), Snijder (480 kKj), Gerard (520 kKj), Jol (510 kKj) Extreme: Greene (1200 kKj), Vlaar (600 kKj), Booij (236 kKj), Fevenoord: Kiprich (600 kKj) Kremlin: Lee Chaolan (516 kKj), Kyun (520 kKj), Ludmilla Patina (518 kKj), Natasha Nogoodnik (510 kKj), One-Armed Man (458 kKj), Lech Schukrutoff (960 kKj) Royal Ghoul IV (160 kKj), Johnny Estrada (472 kKj), Sheffield Thursday: Claudio Vargas (458 kKj), Anthony Gwynn (648 kKj), Craig Counsell (712 kKj) Slartibartfast FC: Max Quordlepleen (180 kKj), Almighty Bob (200 kKj), Garkbit (200 kKj) Al Rassan United: Ammar ibn Khairan (236 kKj), Almalik (528 kKj), Hazem (596 kKj) Koevermans (400 kKj), Schaars (200 kKj), da Silva A7: (590 kKj), Opdam (600 kKj) Dead Dino Storage: Wayne Rooney (304 kKj), Destiny (596 kKj) Fausto (472 kKj), Chevalier de Pas (660 kKj) Desassossego Blues: Torgeir Bjarmann (0 kKj), Erik Pettersvold (298 kKj) Harestua IL: Mendez (596 kKj) PSV: Saturday Morning FC: Penelope Pitstop (264 kKj), Snagglepuss (232 kKj), Magilla Gorilla (340 kKj) Call of Cthulhu: Apollo (216 kKj), The Resurrected (476 kKj) the Professors of Jazz: Chick Corea (326 kKj) Starbuck (200 kKj), M3 (108 kKj), F3 (180 kKj), M1 Interchangeable Parts: (80 kKj), D3 (80 kKj), D2 (156 kKj), Wilhelm Mauss (480 kKj) The Potato People: Brown Potato (416 kKj) Siokoladen BK: Radu (92 kKj) Barry Bartolomeus (180 kKj) St. Helens:

11. Private trade

Time Will Tell:

None.

12. League matches next issue

No matches are played in issue 1.

13.Rosedale Knockout final

```
Blue Revolution - FC Asskickers 4:3
Scorers: Kohichi (59., 82.), Kazuya (57.), Kouzo (5.) ***Sting (11., 25.), Mick
```

Lucio (720 kKj), Adriano (524 kKj)

Foley (87.)

Sent off: --- ***Lex Luger (38.)

Booked: Kouzo, Kumanosuke, Kunihiko ***Hulk Hogan, Kantaro

An even and exciting cup final! Both teams went at it, knowing this being a very important game for all fans. After Blue Revolution scored early, FC Asskickers turned it around to 2-1. At that point, though, they got a key player sent off, and in the end lost by a single goal. I have to say, though; looking at the statistics, the result was a robbery.

14. GM's ramble

This issue concludes the 12th season!

A quick note about a rule change I plan on making immediately: Rather than deleting teams with less than 60 VP (as has been the rule), I'll coach their oldest players up so that they do have 60 VP (I pick the oldest so that it won't be a strategy to drop down under 60 to get free coaching - since it's the oldest that get coached, you're better off keeping your team over 60 on your own). If you have good reasons for why I shouldn't do this, then let me know well before the issue 1 deadline, and I might change my mind.

The next deadline for currently existing teams will be February 1st for issue 2. New teams must be submitted by January 25^{th} . I will send out the teams together with issue 1 on or around January 25^{th} .

15. Award Ceremony and Statistics

The twelfth season is over, and here are the awards! Note that there might be more promotions than this; you'll see in issue 1 where your teams end up.

Congratulations to myself and Blue Revolution for winning Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 1000 kKj Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for the Rosedale Knockout final! Prize: 500 kKj

Congratulations to Robert Köhnen and Erkrath Gladiators for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: 250~kKj

Congratulations to Jerry Struik and the Ages for the semifinal in Rosedale Knockout! Prize: $250 \, \mathrm{kKj}$

Congratulations to the AI and Mishima Zaibatsu for winning the Rosedale Premiership and gold medals of season 12! Prize: 1600 kKj

Congratulations to Daniel Ingesson and FC Asskickers for 2nd place in the Rosedale Premiership and silver medals of season 12! Prize: 800 kKj

Congratulations to Holger Heiser and Fjortoft's Friends for 3rd place in the Rosedale Premiership and bronze medals of season 12! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Jerry Struik and the Ages for winning Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: $800\ kKj$

Congratulations to Per Chr. Henden and Ladida FC for 2nd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Taco Kraijenbrink and Dummys for 3rd place in Lexington League, and promotion to the Rosedale Premiership! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Dead Dino Storage for winning Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 400 kKj

Congratulations to Øyvind H. Henriksen and Desassossego Blues for 2nd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Ulf Jiretorn and Gamblers United for 3rd place in Berkeley Conference, and promotion to Lexington League! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Espen Chr. Brill and the Potato People for winning Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 200 kKj

Congratulations to Klaus Fritz and Time Will Tell for 2nd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 100 kKj

Congratulations to Trond K. Botnen and Call of Cthulhu for 3rd place in Kirkwood Showdown, and promotion to Berkeley Conference! Prize: 50 kKj

Congratulations to Sting of FC Asskickers as top scorer of Rosedale Open with 29 goals!
Congratulations to Cambrian of the Ages as top scorer of Lexington League with 18 goals!
Congratulations to Tad Morose of Dead Dino Storage as top scorer of Berkeley Conference with 34 goals!

Congratulations to Valerie Potato of the Potato People as top scorer of Kirkwood Showdown with 31 goals!

Statistics

Rosedale Open season 12 average points

The Ages

```
Rosedale Premiership | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation
 1) Mishima Zaibat. |300|317|393|379|339|349|301|290|306|394|340| 37.08 | + 0.92
  2) FC Asskickers
                                |185|392|338|367|237|311|167|307|341|320|320| 32.84 | + 2.16 +
  3) Blue Revolution |207|387|322|241|308| 89|369|217|286|333|284| 30.42 | - 2.42 -
 4) FC Mokum | 84|152|318|161|162|332|233|131|239|278|278|23.68 | - 4.68 -- 5) Fjortoft's Fr. | 79|185|187|140|304|254|327|286|154|255|135| 23.09 | + 8.91 +++
 6) FMO Rome | |127|242|127|178|269|276|295|144|248|223| 99| 22.28 | + 4.72 ++ 7) Gangsters Utd | |283|197| 72|274|316| 51|269|184|268| 44|150| 21.08 | - 5.08 ---
  8) Twin Peaks Owls | 127 | 277 | 211 | 201 | 82 | 68 | 134 | 241 | 233 | 153 | 218 | 19.45 | - 1.45
9) Alphabet FC | 336|114| 84|188|103|290| 58|133|100| 25|175| 16.07 | - 2.07 |
10) Tamriel Athl. |125| 1|126|145|112|146|141|184| 52|244|128| 14.03 | - 0.03 |
11) Sleep Wanderers |323| 7| 86|114| 15|124| 73|170|115|110|234| 13.72 | - 1.72
12) G.I.D.
                                |226|128|137| 10|153|110| 33|113| 57| 21| 38| 10.25 | + 0.75
Lexington League | 1 | 2 | 3 | 4 | 5 | 6 | 7 | 8 | 9 | 10 | 11 | sum | deviation 1) The Ages | 131 | 234 | 346 | 359 | 234 | 272 | 211 | 253 | 307 | 301 | 195 | 28.42 | + 4.58 + 4.58 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 1234 | 12
 2) Springfield U. |292|284|282|345|202|222|197|219|241|112|356| 27.52 | - 3.52 -
 3) Ladida FC | |376|291|256|338|171|385|206|285|185|202| 48| 27.41 | + 2.59
4) Sheffield Thu. |301|268|260|126|172|206|222|258|309|354|230| 27.06 | - 2.06
 5) Erkrath Glad. |111|258|172|171|287|340|250|151|259|276|333| 26.08 | - 1.08
  6) Extreme
                                |234|305|236|287|285|128|209|159|165|212|293| 25.13 | + 1.87
                             |200|271|255|192|240|194|185|234|286|150|246| 24.52 | - 2.52
 7) Kremlin
 8) Dummys | 208| 37|313|188|166| 60|196|271|182|308|321| 22.50 | + 5.50 +++
9) Feyenoord | 166|167|145|211|255|298|294|150|149|134|196| 21.65 | - 6.65 ---
10) Carpark Rangers |257| 64| 49| 84|137|178|170|247|190|160| 55| 15.91 | + 5.09 ++
11) Thinkers FC | 6|181| 64| 79|194|102|184| 96| 77|129| 64| 11.76 | + 1.24
12) Slartibartf. FC |118| 40| 22| 20| 58| 15| 77| 78| 51| 63| 64| 6.05 | - 5.05 --
1) Dead Dino Stor. |213|383|399|400|393|359|400|314|364|398|227|38.51|+1.49
  2) Desassossego B. |203|278|395|127|386|335|347|384|360|393|269| 34.76 | - 0.76
 3) Gamblers Utd |199|210|300|273|343|240|199|232|393|341|213| 29.45 | - 0.45
  4) Frackers FC
                                |365|310|347|373|200| 65|189|324|180|183|221| 27.57 | - 2.57 --
 5) Al Rassan Utd |232|200|209|370|212|189|223|167|107|395|234| 25.38 | + 1.62 +
  6) Harestua IL |263|184| 3|206|322|246|282|159|239| 2|302| 22.07 | - 0.07
                                 |129|206|158|163|188|154|268|104|196| 86|153| 18.05 | + 3.95 +++
  7) AZ
 8) Saturday Morn. |304|127|183| 46|145|160| 96|167| 89|200|233| 17.49 | - 2.49 -
 9) PSV
                               |229|209|135|100|130| 41|217|122|149|162|193| 16.86 | - 2.86 ---
10) Coventry
                                | 65| 27|132|167| 50|211| 75|160|131|214|190| 14.21 | - 0.21
11) Dispelliarmus | 6| 36|120|175| 24|380| 92| 28|115| 24|134| 11.34 | - 0.34
12) Greensleeves U |193|229| 18| 0| 7| 20| 13|239| 78| 3| 31| 8.31 | + 2.69 ++
1) Potato People | 307|383|377|382|397|373|395|397|376|319|392| 40.99 | - 1.99 ---
2) Time Will Tell | 388|344|179|376|194|253|189|397|265|249|386| 32.19 | + 3.81 +++
 3) Call of Cthulhu |274|163|147|399|360|267|327|357|303|242|354| 31.93 | + 1.07 +
  4) Prof. of Jazz | |174|298|190|354|245|133|348|213|275| 95|245| 25.69 | - 1.69 -
 5) Fantasy Finale |167|197|111|214|347|147|348|140|341|159|213| 23.83 | + 0.17
 6) NRNBC | 227|234|195| 40|311|206|359| 73|202|243|142| 22.33 | - 1.33 | 7) Sjokoladen BK | 152|191|257|356| 35| 27| 20|218|169|370|254| 20.48 | + 2.52 ++
 8) Interch. Parts | |181 | 30 | 281 | 225 | 168 | 194 | 93 | 292 | 25 | 252 | 251 | 19.91 | - 0.91
                                |238|165|212| 5|111|353|211| 95|194|207| 7| 17.98 | - 1.98 --
 9) St. Helens
10) Power of Dule. | 14|188|186| 11|141|206| 50| 0|160|203| 47| 12.04| + 0.96
11) Team Tobbi | 140|164|166| 28| 3|194| 31|211| 33| 36| 14| 10.21 | - 0.21 | 12) Gunnar | 138| 43|100| 11| 87| 47| 29| 8| 59| 25| 95| 6.42 | - 0.42
Tax payments:
_____
FC Asskickers
                                                : 2871 kKj -> 13.71% of 1371 kKj =
                                                                                                                 188 kKi
                                               : 3741 kKj -> 22.41% of 2241 kKj =

: 1920 kKj -> 4.20% of 420 kKj =

: 3742 kKj -> 22.42% of 2242 kKj =
                                                                                                                  503 kKj
Blue Revolution
Alphabet FC
Sleep Wanderers
                                               : 2330 kKj -> 8.30% of 830 kKj =
: 5720 kKj -> 42.20% of 4220 kKj =
Fjortoft's Friends
                                                                                                                   69 kKi
G.I.D.
                                                                                                                1781 kKi
Twin Peaks Owls
                                                : 1893 kKj -> 3.93% of 393 kKj =
                                                                                                                 16 kKj
                                               : 3326 kKj -> 18.26% of 1826 kKj =
: 3525 kKj -> 20.25% of 2025 kKj =
Mishima Zaibatsu
                                                                                                                  334 kKj
Erkrath Gladiators
                                                                                                                  411 kKi
                                               : 4539 kKj -> 30.39% of 3039 kKj =
: 4403 kKj -> 29.03% of 2903 kKj =
Dummvs
                                                                                                                  924 kKi
Sheffield Thursday
                                                                                                                  843 kKj
Extreme
                                               : 3142 kKj -> 16.42% of 1642 kKj =
                                                                                                                  270 kKi
                                                                                                                 56 kKj
                                               : 2248 kKj -> 7.48% of 748 kKj = 
: 2425 kKj -> 9.25% of 925 kKj =
Slartibartfast FC
Feyenoord
                                                                                                                   86 kKi
                                               : 3487 kKj -> 19.87% of 1987 kKj =
: 3506 kKj -> 20.06% of 2006 kKj =
Ladida FC
                                                                                                                 395 kKi
```

403 kKj

```
: 3506 kKj -> 20.06% of 2006 kKj =

: 3828 kKj -> 23.28% of 2328 kKj =

: 2296 kKj -> 7.96% of 796 kKj =
 Kremlin
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          403 kKj
  Thinkers FC
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             542 kKi
 Al Rassan United
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            64 kKj
                                                                                                                                                            : 1716 kKj -> 2.16% of 216 kKj = 
: 3003 kKj -> 15.03% of 1503 kKj =
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       5 kKj
 Harestua IL
### 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15.03 | 15
  Frackers FC
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              226 kKi
                                                                                                                                                            : 4634 kKj -> 31.34% of 3134 kKj =

: 1750 kKj -> 2.50% of 250 kKj =
  Team Tobbi
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            983 kKj
  Time Will Tell
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                7 kKj
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                        250 kKj =
                                                                                                                                                         : 1/50 kKj -> 2.50% of 250 kKj = / kKj

: 3012 kKj -> 15.12% of 1512 kKj = 229 kKj

: 3360 kKj -> 18.60% of 1860 kKj = 346 kKj

: 3220 kKj -> 17.20% of 1720 kKj = 296 kKj
  The Potato People
  Power of Dulepytters
  Gunnar
                                                                                                                                                        : 2148 kKj -> 6.48% of 648 kKj =
  Interchangeable Parts
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       42 kKj
```

Total taxable money: 56055 kKj Total tax amount paid: 12878 kKj

16. Address list

divineanarchy@shaw.ca Shawn Battensby trond@fredslaget.no knuteivi@pvv.ntnu.no Trond K. Botnen Knut Eivind Brennhaug brill@pvv.ntnu.no Espen Chr. Brill tobbi@haugnett.no
sigurd.eskelan@gmail.com
mforselv@hotmail.com
michael@langer Torbjørn Eriksen Sigurd Eskeland Marie Forselv michael@18centers.de klausfritz@web.de Michael Frenzel Klaus Fritz maepple@web.de michael.hellige@bertelsmann.de Holger Heiser Michael Hellige perchrh-rosedale@pvv.org Per Christian Henden Øyvind H. Henriksen oyvinhhe@student.sv.uio.no daan@999games.nl Daniel Hogetoorn dan_i@lycos.com janbu@online.no Daniel Ingesson Erlend Janbu Steve Janecek mapleleafdip@yahoo.com ulf.jiretorn@edu.gislaved.se robert_koehnen@arcor.de taco.kraijenbrink@gmail.com ianmoes@yahoo.com.au Ulf Jiretorn Robert Köhnen Taco Kraijenbrink Ian Moes Deepak Mohoni dipper@mohoni.com pricelesspearl@gmail.com pjrich.uk@gmail.com Henriette Nygaard Peter J. Richardson pdriley23@gmail.com Paul Riley Ray Setzer mczet1@mailsnare.net jaapsmolders@hotmail.com henry.springer@gmx.net Jaap Smolders Henry Springer Jerry Struik jerrystruik@hotmail.com John Ola Tollefsrud johnola@stud.ntnu.no Morten Varøy morten varoy@hotmail.com Jørgen B. Vehusheia th3.voice@gmail.com